

Message

From: Robitaille, Rachael [Rachael.Robitaille@FOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: 3/4/2019 8:57:56 PM
To: Kunding, Kelly [kunding.kelly@epa.gov]
CC: Hewitt, James [hewitt.james@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: EPA Admin Wheeler in studio Monday?

Wonderful, thanks!

From: Kunding, Kelly [mailto:kunding.kelly@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 3:57 PM
To: Robitaille, Rachael <Rachael.Robitaille@FOXNEWS.COM>
Cc: Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: EPA Admin Wheeler in studio Monday?

Yes, with Maria.

On Mar 4, 2019, at 3:33 PM, Robitaille, Rachael <Rachael.Robitaille@FOXNEWS.COM> wrote:

Great! On the third floor?

From: Kunding, Kelly [mailto:kunding.kelly@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 3:32 PM
To: Robitaille, Rachael <Rachael.Robitaille@FOXNEWS.COM>
Cc: Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: EPA Admin Wheeler in studio Monday?

I was just about to shoot you a note - we just arrived in the green room.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 4, 2019, at 3:30 PM, Robitaille, Rachael <Rachael.Robitaille@FOXNEWS.COM> wrote:

You can shoot me an e-mail when you get here if you're able! And I'll have my colleague swing by the lobby to take you to our greenroom.

From: Robitaille, Rachael
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 10:51 AM
To: 'Kunding, Kelly' <kunding.kelly@epa.gov>
Cc: Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: EPA Admin Wheeler in studio Monday?

Will add all to the system, thanks again for providing them!

From: Kunding, Kelly [mailto:kunding.kelly@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 10:50 AM
To: Robitaille, Rachael <Rachael.Robitaille@FOXNEWS.COM>
Cc: Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: EPA Admin Wheeler in studio Monday?

Rachael -

Would you mind adding James Hewitt and Michael Molina to the system?

Additionally, Robert Felix and Brian Boats from security detail, will accompany the Administrator as well.

Thank you,

Kelly

On Mar 4, 2019, at 10:44 AM, Robitaille, Rachael <Rachael.Robitaille@FOXNEWS.COM> wrote:

Wonderful!

I will add your names to our security system so you'll be set when you get here! My colleague Maria Papakonstantinou will be notified and helping out with our green room today.

Aside from yourself and the Administrator, will there be any other names I should add to the system?

Thanks so much!

Rachael

From: Kunding, Kelly [<mailto:kunding.kelly@epa.gov>]
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 10:41 AM
To: Robitaille, Rachael <Rachael.Robitaille@FOXNEWS.COM>
Cc: Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: EPA Admin Wheeler in studio Monday?

Hi Rachael -

4:10 with Charles is great. Should we ask for you when we arrive?

Thanks!

On Mar 4, 2019, at 10:30 AM, Robitaille, Rachael <Rachael.Robitaille@FOXNEWS.COM> wrote:

Hi Kelly!

Just got out of our morning meeting - as it stands, we'd like to have the Administrator join us at 4:10 PM ET.

Just want to confirm we're set to have the interview on set with Charles.

Please confirm that all of these details work, and let me know if I can assist in any other way!

Rachael

From: Robitaille, Rachael
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 8:45 AM

To: 'Kundinger, Kelly' <kundinger.kelly@epa.gov>
Cc: Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: EPA Admin Wheeler in studio Monday?

Good morning Kelly,

Great to be in touch! I'll circle back once we get out of our show meeting to confirm all details, but we'll plan on that for now!

Rachael

From: Kundinger, Kelly [<mailto:kundinger.kelly@epa.gov>]
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 7:47 AM
To: Bodinet, Philip <Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM>
Cc: Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov>; Robitaille, Rachael <Rachael.Robitaille@FOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: EPA Admin Wheeler in studio Monday?

Good morning Phillip -

Thank you for the update. 4:00 works on our end.

Rachael, please don't hesitate to email me or call me at 202-568-9879 if anything changes.

Thanks!

Kelly

On Mar 4, 2019, at 7:41 AM, Bodinet, Philip <Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM> wrote:

Good morning!

We are all set for today with Charles Payne (in for Neil). The President is schedule to give a speech at 415p today which we will likely take live so we'd like to have Administrator Wheeler around 4:00p so we make sure we get him on.

Due to the storm I'm out today because my kids school was canceled. But Rachael from our team can handle all logistics and questions.

Thanks!

Philip Bodinet
Producer
"Your World with Neil Cavuto"
Fox News Channel - New York
Office: 212-601-2415
Cell/text: 347-366-1715

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 1, 2019, at 5:43 PM, Bodinet, Philip <Philip.bodinet@foxnews.com> wrote:

Hi Kelly,

I apologize but no one from our team will be in over the weekend but I'm happy to meet you early Monday if that works? Apologize about that!

Let me know what works!

Philip

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 1, 2019, at 5:41 PM, Kunding, Kelly <kunding.kelly@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Phillip –

Happy Friday! I thought I would circle back to see if you or someone from your team is available to meet me, along with our security detail, for a quick walk-through this weekend?

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Best,

Kelly

From: Hewitt, James
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 1:30 PM
To: Bodinet, Philip <Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM>
Cc: Kunding, Kelly <kunding.kelly@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: EPA Admin Wheeler in studio Monday?

Fantastic. Charles works for us. I think we would be playing it safe if we did any segment between 4:30-5. Would that work for you?

I'm also looping in our head of advance Kelly who might have some logistical questions for our security team.

Thanks again,
James

From: Bodinet, Philip <Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM>
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 1:24 PM
To: Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: EPA Admin Wheeler in studio Monday?

Hi James,
Would love to do this on Monday for the first TV interview. Any time restraints within the hour?

Neil is off next week but we will have Charles Payne in for him. Would that work?

Best,

Philip Bodinet
Producer
"Your World with Neil Cavuto"
Fox News Channel – New York
Office: 212-601-2415
Cell/text: 347-366-1715

From: Hewitt, James [<mailto:hewitt.james@epa.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 1:13 PM
To: Bodinet, Philip <Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EPA Admin Wheeler in studio Monday?

Update Philip: He was just confirmed by the Senate 52-47.

From: Hewitt, James
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 11:33 AM
To: Bodinet, Philip <Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: EPA Admin Wheeler in studio Monday?

Hi Philip,

Hope you've been well.

I will be in New York with EPA Administrator Andrew Wheeler on Monday and wanted to see if you and Neil might be interested in having him on the show to discuss the administration's regulatory reform and other environmental issues of interest. He is very likely to be confirmed in the next hour or two so this would be his first TV interview as the official EPA Administrator.

Please let me know if this might be of interest and I'm sure we can find a time that works for you.

Best,
James

James Hewitt
Environmental Protection Agency
Press Secretary
(202) 578-6141

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox Business must not be taken to have been sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.